
 

 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and 
 

Commissioning 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 
Governance and Commissioning 
 

PO Box 1720 
 

Huddersfield 
 

HD1 9EL 
 

Tel: 01484 221000  
 

Please ask for: Jodie Harris 
 

Email: jodie.harris@kirklees.gov.uk 
 

Monday 13 June 2022 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
Dear Member 
 

Cabinet Committee - Local Issues 
 

The Cabinet Committee - Local Issues will meet in the Council Chamber - 
Town Hall, Huddersfield at 10.00 am on Tuesday 21 June 2022. 
 
The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details. 
 
 

 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning 
 
 
Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
 

The Cabinet Committee - Local Issues members are:- 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Member 
Councillor Graham Turner 
Councillor Naheed Mather 
Councillor Paul Davies 
 



 

 

 

Agenda 
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached 

 

 
  Pages 

 

1:   Appointment of Chair 
 
The Committee will appoint a Chair for the 2022/23 municipal year.  
 

 
 

 

2:   Membership of the Committee 
 
This is where Councillors who are attending as substitutes will say 
for who they are attending. All Cabinet Members are permitted to act 
as substitutes in the absence of a Member of the Committee.  
 

 
 

 

3:   Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 23 
March 2022. 
 
 

 
 

1 - 2 

4:   Interests 
 
The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the 
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which 
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items 
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests. 
 

 
 

3 - 4 

5:   Admission of the Public 
 
Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a 
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive 
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at 
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to 
be discussed in private 
 

 
 

 

6:   Deputations/Petitions 
 

 



 

 

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations 
from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people 
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition 
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which 
the body has powers and responsibilities. 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the 
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a 
deputation.   
 

 
 

7:   Public Question Time 
 
The Committee will hear any questions from the general public. 
 

 
 

 

8:   Member Question Time 
 
To receive questions from Councillors.  
 

 
 

 

9:   Objection to Traffic Regulation No 34 Order 2021, 
Proposed "School Keep Clear" markings, Oxford Road, 
Dewsbury 
 
The Committee will consider an objection received to -Kirklees TRO 
No 34 Order 2021- Proposed “School Keep Clear” markings, Oxford 
Road, Dewsbury. 
 
Contact:  
 
Ikram Ali, Senior Engineer 
 
 

 
 

5 - 22 

 
 



Contact Officer: Jodie Harris  
 

KIRKLEES COUNCIL 
CABINET COMMITTEE - LOCAL ISSUES 

WEDNESDAY 23rd MARCH 2022 
 

 
Present: 
 
Councillor Peter McBride 
Councillor Paul Davies 
Councillor Naheed Mather 
 
In Attendance: 
 
Corinne Wilson, Disposals and Acquisitions Officer  
 
Apologies: N/a  

 
          

1. Membership of the Committee 
No apologies were received. 

 
2. Minutes of the Previous Meeting 

To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on the 24 
November 2021 and the 24 February 2022. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on the 
24 November 2021 and the 24 February 2022 be approved as a correct 
record.  
 

3. Interests 
Cllr Paul Davies declared an interest in relation to Item ‘7 Disposal of Open 
Space adjacent to 39 Carrside Crescent, Batley, ‘and advised that he had 
previously been briefed on the item, and as Cabinet Member for Corporate had 
agreed with the officer’s recommendation.  
 

4. Admission of the Public 
All agenda items were considered in public session 

 
5. Deputations/Petitions  

No Petitions or deputations were received.  
 

6. Member Question Time  
No member questions were asked. 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



7. Disposal of Open Space adjacent to 39 Carrside Crescent, Batley 
 

The Committee considered a report presented by Corinne Wilson, Disposals and  
Acquisitions Officer, in respect of the objections received as a result of advertising the 
Council’s intention to dispose of an area of Open Space adjoining 39 Carrside 
Crescent, Batley, and to determine whether to proceed with the intended disposal of 
the Open Space. 
 
The Committee were informed that there was an area of open space land adjoining 
the side of 39 Carrside Crescent which was currently a part of the councils housing 
estate.  
 
Approval to dispose of the land was granted by Housing Services following 
consultation with local ward members, local residents and the local school, during 
which time 3 residents raised concerns.  Notices advertising the intention to dispose 
of the Open Space were placed in the newspapers circulating in the area the Reporter 
Series” on 21 October and 28 October 2021, with a deadline for objections to be 
received by no later than 11 November 2021, during which time 2 objections were 
received.  
 
Corinne Wilson advised the Committee that the intention was to dispose of the land 
subject to a covenant for additional garden use only.   
 
The Committee recognised that the environment would be enhanced by the land 
having an owner, and that it was heartening to hear that the land would remain as 
open space and welcomed the covenant for additional garden use only. Cllr Paul 
Davies added that as Cabinet Member for Corporate he agreed with the officer’s 
recommendation that the land be sold and choose to abstain from voting.   
 
Having considered the information presented both verbally and in writing, the 
Committee agreed that:  
 
RESOLVED: That the objection be overruled, and that the proposals for the disposal 
of this area of Open Space, adjacent to 39 Carrside Crescent, Batley 
be approved.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 2



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
 

N
am

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 4



V3 

 
 
Name of meeting:  Cabinet Committee - Local Issues  
Date:                        22 June 2022 TBC  
  
Title of report: Objection to Traffic Regulation No 34 Order 2021, Proposed 

“School Keep Clear” markings, Oxford Road, Dewsbury 
 
Purpose of report: To consider an objection received to -   

Kirklees TRO No 34 Order 2021- Proposed “School Keep Clear”  
markings, Oxford Road, Dewsbury 

 
Key Decision - Is it likely to result in 
spending or saving £250k or more, or to 
have a significant effect on two or more 
electoral wards?  
 

No 
 

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward 
Plan (key decisions and private reports?)  
 

No 

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by 
Scrutiny? 
 

Yes 
 

Date signed off by Strategic Director & 
name 
 
Is it also signed off by the Service Director 
Finance? 
 
Is it also signed off by the Service Director 
for Legal Governance and Commissioning? 
 

Colin Parr – 31 May 2022 
 
 
Eamonn Croston – 16 May 2022 
 
 
Julie Muscroft – 16 May 2022 
 

Cabinet member portfolio 
 

To be announced 

 
Electoral wards affected: Dewsbury West 
 
Ward councillors consulted: Yes  
 
Public or private: Public    
 
Has GDPR been considered: Yes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 9

https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=139


V3 

1. Summary  
 

1.1 Oxford Road is a residential distributer road in Dewsbury, with residential 
properties, to both sides, for most of its length. Most of the properties in this area 
have off street parking facilities with the East of Oxford Road having permit parking. 
St John Fisher Catholic Voluntary Academy is located on the middle of Oxford 
Road, with commercial and industrial premises on the opposite side of the road 
close to Halifax Road. 

 
1.2 Parking, speeding, visibility, and safety is a concern and problem in this area 

especially at school peak times.  There are currently limited “School Keep Clear” 
markings in operation, governed by an existing Traffic Regulation Order, which 
restricts parking on the West school side of Oxford Road from 8 am to 9:30 am and 
2:30 to 4 pm, Monday - Friday. This is to minimise and reduce the risk, from parked 
cars, for children walking to school and to allow safe access for school buses. The 
current limited “School Keep Clear” markings commence from the West residential 
boundary of 32 Oxford Road and terminate at the start of the school vehicular 
access and only cover a short distance along the West side of the school 
vehicle/bus exit area. (Shown on Appendix 1)  

 
1.3 Under normal conditions, at school opening and closing times, parking currently 

takes place on Oxford Road, in most cases vehicles are parking on both sides of 
the road right up to and past the school. This parking blocks visibility on oncoming 
vehicles, for pedestrians/school children wanting to cross the road towards the 
school and impacts on visibility for vehicles and school buses entering and leaving 
the St John Fisher Catholic Voluntary Academy. 

 
1.4 To try to improve visibility and access for both pedestrians and drivers, particularly 

at school opening and closing times, a section of informal “Keep Clear” markings 
have been installed; however, these have had little impact. As a result, more, formal 
“School Keep Clear” markings have now been proposed, as close to the desired 
pedestrian crossing line as possible for pedestrians approaching and leaving the 
school using the school footpath links. (As shown on Appendix 2). These School 
Keep Clears will be operational for the same time periods as the existing 
restrictions, namely between the hours of 8 – 9.30 am, and 2.30 – 4pm, Monday - 
Friday.  These road markings form part of a larger traffic calming scheme along 
Oxford Road. (Shown on Appendix 3,4, and 5) 
 

1.5 The proposed lengths of School Keep Clears cover, from the West of the school 
footpath link, a safe distance beyond the school concealed entrances, to the east. 
This is aimed at maintaining visibility when vehicles and pedestrians are emerging 
into Oxford Rd. However, the proposed markings have been kept to a minimum, to 
maximise safety, but to reduce the potential for traffic to need to migrate onto the 
surrounding roads. To support safety adjacent to the school, and further reduce 
vehicle speeds, outside the school on Oxford Road, traffic calming features have 
also been proposed, in the form of road humps, which have been advertised 
separately.  
 

1.6 The Traffic Regulation Order for the installation of the School Keep Clears was          
advertised between 6 January 2022 to 03 February 2022 and during that time one 
objection was received.  
In addition, the Traffic Regulation Order for the installation of the road humps was 
advertised between 7th April to the 5th of May 2022 and during that time no 
objections were received. 

Page 6



V3 

2. Information required to take a decision 
 

The ‘School Keep Clear” markings have been proposed opposite the existing school 
“Keep Clear” markings outside the school and will be extended further East. The “School 
Keep Clear” road markings form part of a larger traffic calming scheme. They are 
designed to improve visibility of oncoming traffic for pedestrians trying to cross the road 
at this location and to ensure drivers travelling up and down the road can clearly see the 
pedestrians waiting to cross and vehicles emerging from the concealed entrances.  

 
Objection 1 - Kirklees Council Traffic Regulation (No 34) Order 2021 (Appendix 2)  

 

 An objection has been received from a resident of Oxford Road. They are 
objecting to the proposed parking restrictions on the grounds, that they believe 
the proposals will only displace more parking to outside their premises along 
Oxford Road. They state that they currently have and for the past number of 
years parked their vehicle directly in front of their property. They have also 
stated that they park at this location during all times of the day and believe they 
have the right to park their vehicles outside their property on the public highway 
and are totally against the proposed extension of the ‘School Keep Clear” 
markings.  

 
In response: 
 

The highway is intended for the passage and repassage of traffic, and no-one has the 
right to park immediately outside their property. In the main parking is “accepted” on 
most lengths of the road, however, there are times when there is a need to regulate / 
manage that parking for a variety of reasons. Residents cannot expect to have the 
opportunity to park directly outside their own properties, at all times.  

 
These new “Keep Clear “road markings have been proposed to regulate the current 
non-enforceable ‘keep clear’ markings and discourage vehicles from parking on both 
sides of Oxford Road, allowing younger more vulnerable school children and parents to 
cross Oxford Road safely, whilst complementing the wider aims of the proposed traffic 
calming scheme 
 
These restrictions will only be enforceable 8 – 9.30am and 2.30 – 4.30pm Monday to 
Friday. Outside of those hours parking will be unrestricted, as long as the vehicle is 
legally parked and not causing an obstructing to free-flowing traffic, pedestrians, or 
access. 
 
Prior to proposing the new traffic calming scheme on Oxford Road in Dewsbury, traffic 
and accident data analysis, and a traffic calming assessment was undertaken. The 
cabinet approved traffic calming assessment highlighted the need and eligibility for the 
proposed traffic calming measures on Oxford Road. Consultation feedback from all the 
stakeholders including local ward members and the emergency services has been 
positive and they have all welcomed the proposals, with no objections received as part 
of their consultation. In addition, St John Fisher Catholic Voluntary Academy has 
highlighted that a child was involved in an accident last year whilst crossing Oxford 
Road from school. This was due to vehicles parking on both sides of Oxford Road near 
to the school, however details of this collision are not recorded on the police collision 
database. 
 
It is anticipated that the proposed scheme will make a betterment for all road users 
including school children, residents, and parents. The combined scheme including the 

Page 7



V3 

proposed road humps and the proposed new school keep clear road markings will 
reduce vehicle speeds along the route and restrict parking indiscriminately on both 
sides of Oxford Road near the school. All road users will be able to travel/commute 
safely along Oxford Road due to the lower speeds and the combined road humps. 
Visibility will be increased in the vicinity of St John Fisher Catholic Voluntary Academy 
as the proposed extension of the School Keep clear road marking will discourage 
vehicles parking on both sides of the road. 

 
 

3. Implications for the Council 
 
3.1 Working with people - The proposed works are considered necessary to try to 

improve visibility and access for all road users at school opening and closing 
times.  

 
3.2 Working with Partners - Working with the School on the impact of home to 

school travel, with the aim of reducing the reliance on travel by car. 
 

3.3  Place based Working - The Traffic Regulation Order is intended to prevent 
parking at a desired crossing point. The aim of the proposal is to improve road 
safety in this vicinity including improving vehicular, cyclist and pedestrian access 
across Oxford Road for all road users. 

 
3.4 Climate Change and Air Quality - The improvement in a safer location for 

pedestrians to cross this busy road is aimed at encouraging greater access to the 
school by pedestrians and promoting sustainable travel modes to school, which 
will in turn, help improve Air Quality and Climate Change. 

 
3.5 Improving outcomes for children - These proposals are aimed at controlling 

parking, to make the roads a safer place to cycle and walk for all users, including 
children.   

 
3.6 Other implications (HR/Legal/Financial etc) - There is a current cost to the 

Council of £5554 to process the necessary legal order needed to enforce any lines 
on site, along with the cost of installing the flat top road humps, lines and signs 
which will be funded through scheme allocated capital budgets. Any future 
maintenance, cost of repainting the lining or replacing the signs will be covered by 
existing Highways Revenue budgets. 

 
 

4. Consultees and their opinions 
 
 Statutory consultees have been consulted on these proposals and have not raised 
any objections. 
 
Dewsbury West Ward Councillors were consulted and have not raised any objections 
and have welcomed the proposals  
 
 

 
5. Next steps and timelines 

 
Cabinet Committee Local Issues to consider the objection raised during the formal 
advertising period for the installation of proposed “School Keep Clear” markings and 

Page 8



V3 

reach a decision on whether the Traffic Regulation Order is to be implemented as 
advertised. 
 
If Cabinet Committee Local Issues chooses to overrule the objection received, the 
scheme, will be implemented as advertised. 
 
If Cabinet Committee Local Issues choose to uphold the objection, the proposals to 
introduce “School Keep Clear” markings at this location will not go ahead and parking 
will still be allowed in this vicinity and the proposed benefits for improved visibility and 
road safety will not be realised. 
 
The traffic calming scheme will be implemented as advertised. 
 

6. Officer recommendations and reasons 
 

The proposed “School Keep Clear” markings at this location are aimed at helping to 
improve visibility and safety for all road users and in particular, young pedestrians.  
 
For these reasons, the Officer recommendation is that the objections to the proposed 
restrictions be overruled, and the Traffic Regulation Order be implemented as 
advertised, to allow the road safety expected benefits to be realised.  

 
7. Cabinet portfolio holder’s recommendations 

 
The Cabinet Portfolio Holder supports the Officers recommendation. 
 

8. Contact officer  
 
Ikram Ali 
Senior Engineer 
(01484) 221000 
Ikram.Ali@kirklees.gov.uk 

 
9. Service Director responsible  

  
 Graham West – Service Director, Highways and Streetscene 
 (01484) 221000 
 Graham.West@kirklees.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 

Page 9

mailto:Ikram.Ali@kirklees.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



78

2

C
H

AD
W

IC
K C

R
ESC

EN
T

49

3

116.7m

112.2m

1

LB

Lodge

41

Sports Court

113.4m

Annexe

107.0m

Tennis

6

2

76

R
ufford

El Sub Sta

20

53

112.8m

116.7m

26

JAM
ES STR

EET

72

2

TR
AFALG

AR
 R

O
AD

2

Firdene

Ravensleigh

111.6m

47

74

10

55

3

Court

1

45

35

115.5m

47

1a

51

INFIRMARY ROAD

4

2

45

114.9m

30

37

Reservoir Place

3

33

36

Reservoir (covered)

2

72

8

116.1m

BAC
K BR

U
N

SW
IC

K STR
EET

41

2a

1

OXFORD ROAD

35

RESERVOIR STREET

28a

Playing Fields

STO
C

KH
ILL STR

EET

60

39

Sports Court

Sub Sta

El

OXFORD ROAD

70.96

63.12m 80.5m

Streetscene & Housing
Flint Street, Fartown

Huddersfield, HD1 6LG

© Crown Copyright and database right 2019.
Ordnance Survey 100019241

N

Streetscene & Housing
Flint Street, Fartown

Huddersfield, HD1 6LG

© Crown Copyright and database right 2019.
Ordnance Survey 100019241

KEY:

Existing `SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR`
road markings in yellow thermoplastic
screed.

NOTES:
1. This drawing is for consultation

purposes only.

CONSULTATION PLAN

P
age 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
CAD No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
CAD No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
ROAD SAFETY

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
I.ALI

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
A.PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
NTS @A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
25/65862

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
20/04/22

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
OXFORD ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
EXISTING SCHOOL KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
CLEAR ROAD MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
CONSULTATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
TF.13.200.268-ESKC



T
his page is intentionally left blank



78

2

C
H

AD
W

IC
K C

R
ESC

EN
T

49

3

116.7m

112.2m

1

LB

Lodge

41

Sports Court

113.4m

Annexe

107.0m

Tennis

6

2

76

R
ufford

El Sub Sta

20

53

112.8m

116.7m

26

JAM
ES STR

EET

72

2

TR
AFALG

AR
 R

O
AD

2

Firdene

Ravensleigh

111.6m

47

74

10

55

3

Court

1

45

35

115.5m

47

1a

51

INFIRMARY ROAD

4

2

45

114.9m

30

37

Reservoir Place

3

33

36

Reservoir (covered)

2

72

8

116.1m

BAC
K BR

U
N

SW
IC

K STR
EET

41

2a

1

OXFORD ROAD

35

RESERVOIR STREET

28a

Playing Fields

STO
C

KH
ILL STR

EET

60

39

Sports Court

Sub Sta

El

RC High School

St John Fisher

OXFORD ROAD

43.56m 43.56m 43.56m

Streetscene & Housing
Flint Street, Fartown

Huddersfield, HD1 6LG

© Crown Copyright and database right 2019.
Ordnance Survey 100019241

N

Streetscene & Housing
Flint Street, Fartown

Huddersfield, HD1 6LG

© Crown Copyright and database right 2019.
Ordnance Survey 100019241

KEY:

Proposed `SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR`
road markings in yellow thermoplastic
screed.

NOTES:
1. This drawing is for consultation

purposes only.

CONSULTATION PLAN

P
age 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
CAD No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
CAD No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
ROAD SAFETY

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
I.ALI

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
A.PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
NTS @A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
25/65862

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
08/04/22

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
OXFORD ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
CONSULTATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
TF.13.200.268-CONS SKC



T
his page is intentionally left blank



2

97

45

114.9m

56

11
3

135

371

Reservoir Place

14

3

97.5m

105.2m

58a

33

3

36

Reservoir (covered)

23

17

110.3m

2

44

2

72

8

116.1m

BAC
K BR

U
N

SW
IC

K STR
EET

58

10
7

139

41

13

99.7m

9

11
1

99

46

50

2a

OXFORD ROAD

101.5m

5

35

10
5

RESERVOIR STREET

54

15852

103.0m

11
7

35

42

125

Playing Fields

12
9

70

STO
C

KH
ILL STR

EET

60

41

39

56

Sports Court

64

54

162

2

31

14

3

2

Sub Sta

4

68

13

2

164
4

STOCKHILL STREET

17

El

25

166

62

46

160

ST
AI

N
C

LI
FF

E 
R

O
AD

A

Road Hump Sign &
Supplementary Distance
Plate "Humps for ½ mile"
To be erected on to new
post.

Road Hump Sign & Supplementary
Plate "Humps with left & right facing
arrows" to be erected on to existing
lighting column.

A
A

School Warning Sign to be erected on
to new post above the footway.

A
85m

43.56m70m

A B
15m

Streetscene & Housing
Flint Street, Fartown

Huddersfield, HD1 6LG

© Crown Copyright and database right 2019.
Ordnance Survey 100019241

N

NOTES:
1. This drawing is for consultation

purposes only.

Proposed 75mm high flat top road
hump, 6m long with 1.5m
ramps and drainage channel.

KEY:

A
Proposed `SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR`
road markings in yellow thermoplastic
Screed.

CONSULTATION PLAN

Proposed 75mm high full width flat
top road hump with tactile paving on
both sides for pedestrians.

B
Proposed pedestrian guardrail.

P
age 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
 mile" 

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
CAD No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
ROAD SAFETY

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
I.ALI

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
A.PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
NTS @A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
25/65862

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
01/03/22

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
OXFORD ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
TRAFFIC CALMING SCHEME

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
CONSULTATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
TF.13.200.268-CONS-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
SHEET 1 OF 3



T
his page is intentionally left blank



78

2

C
H

AD
W

IC
K C

R
ESC

EN
T

49

3

116.7m

112.2m

1

LB

Lodge

41

Sports Court

113.4m

Annexe

107.0m

Tennis

6

2

76

R
ufford

El Sub Sta

20

53

112.8m

116.7m

26

JAM
ES STR

EET

72

2

TR
AFALG

AR
 R

O
AD

2

Firdene

Ravensleigh

111.6m

47

74

10

55

3

Court

1

45

35

115.5m

47

1a

51

INFIRMARY ROAD

4

2

45

114.9m

30

37

Reservoir Place

3

33

36

Reservoir (covered)

2

72

8

116.1m

BAC
K BR

U
N

SW
IC

K STR
EET

41

2a

1

OXFORD ROAD

35

RESERVOIR STREET

28a

Playing Fields

STO
C

KH
ILL STR

EET

60

39

Sports Court

Sub Sta

El

OXFORD ROAD

A
A

B
B

School Warning Sign to be erected on
to new post above the footway. School Warning Sign to be erected on

to new post above the footway.

Road Hump Sign & Supplementary
Plate "Humps with left & right facing
arrows" to be erected on to new steel
post above the footway.

A49m

43.56m 43.56m70m

A B B 42m

120m

43.56m

Streetscene & Housing
Flint Street, Fartown

Huddersfield, HD1 6LG

© Crown Copyright and database right 2019.
Ordnance Survey 100019241

N

Streetscene & Housing
Flint Street, Fartown

Huddersfield, HD1 6LG

© Crown Copyright and database right 2019.
Ordnance Survey 100019241

KEY:

Proposed pedestrian guardrail.
Proposed 75mm high full width flat
top road hump with tactile paving on
both sides for pedestrians.B

Proposed 75mm high flat top road
hump, 6m long with 1.5m
ramps and drainage channel.

A
Proposed `SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR`
road markings in yellow thermoplastic
screed.

NOTES:
1. This drawing is for consultation

purposes only.

CONSULTATION PLAN

P
age 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
CAD No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
CAD No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
ROAD SAFETY

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
I.ALI

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
A.PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
NTS @A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
25/65862

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
01/03/22

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
OXFORD ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
TRAFFIC CALMING SCHEME

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
CONSULTATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
TF.13.200.268-CONS -02

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
SHEET 2 OF 3



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Nursing Home

West Park

60

The Branch Christian School

1 to 4
Flats

7

Track

1a

40

36

32

NEWSOME STREET

WEST PARK STREET

1

13

CHADW
ICK CRESCENT

16

M
oorlands Terrace

Lodge

1

5

29

1

13a

7

10

59

107.0m

85.3m

18Tennis

Sisters of the Cross

13

PICKARD W
AY

2

1

Vicarage

15

R
ufford

1

37

18a24

56

36

15

11

20

82.3m

88.4m

25

72

96.6m

17

21

TR
AFALG

AR
 R

O
AD

16

M
O

O
R

LAN
D

S AVEN
U

E N
O

R
TH

11

35

46

and Passion Convent

14

86.3m

10

5a

15a

1

3a

9

Surgery

46

26

17

418

5

27

46

2

26

NORTHFIELD ROAD

2

53

Court
6 to 8

83.5m

CH
AD

W
IC

K 
CR

ES
CE

NT

92.0m

15

16a

39

2

17

58

19

H
ALIFAX R

O
AD

LB

25

81.4m

5

2

C
LAR

EM
O

N
T R

O
AD

11

93.9m

15

Blenheim

11

32

49

103.9m

3

N
O

W
ELL STR

EET

1

5

9

2

3 1

STONEFIELD STREET

1

ROAD

4

N
O

R
TH

FIELD
 STR

EET

24
22

24a

75.9m

LB

78.0m

NORTHFIELD

H
ALIFAX R

O
AD

NORTHFIELD PLACE

78.3m

OXFORD ROAD

Road Hump Sign &
Supplementary Distance
Plate "Humps for ½ mile"
To be erected on to new
steel post above the footway.

B

B

AAC

C

54m

137m
113m

15m

Streetscene & Housing
Flint Street, Fartown

Huddersfield, HD1 6LG

© Crown Copyright and database right 2019.
Ordnance Survey 100019241

N KEY:

Streetscene & Housing
Flint Street, Fartown

Huddersfield, HD1 6LG

© Crown Copyright and database right 2019.
Ordnance Survey 100019241

Streetscene & Housing
Flint Street, Fartown

Huddersfield, HD1 6LG

© Crown Copyright and database right 2019.
Ordnance Survey 100019241

Proposed 75mm high flat top road
hump, 6m long with 1.5m
ramps and drainage channel.

A

CONSULTATION PLAN

NOTES:
1. This drawing is for consultation

purposes only.

Proposed set of 3 speed cushions
3.5m long , 1.6m wide and 75mm
high.

C

P
age 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
 mile" 

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
CAD No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
CAD No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
DRAWING No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
CAD No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
ROAD SAFETY

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
I.ALI

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
A.PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
NTS @A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
25/65862

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
01/03/22

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
OXFORD ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
TRAFFIC CALMING SCHEME

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
CONSULTATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
TF.13.200.268-CONS -03

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
SHEET 3 OF 3



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	4 Interests
	9 Objection to Traffic Regulation No 34 Order 2021, Proposed "School Keep Clear" markings, Oxford Road, Dewsbury
	Oxford Rd - Appendix 1
	Sheets and Views
	A3-2


	Oxford Rd - Appendix 2
	Sheets and Views
	A3-2


	Oxford Rd - Appendix 3
	Sheets and Views
	A3 -1


	Oxford Rd - Appendix 4
	Sheets and Views
	A3-2


	Oxford Rd - Appendix 5
	Sheets and Views
	A3-3


	Objection - Appendix 6




